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Capex Purchase

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 August 2024 10:26
To: Capex Purchase
Subject: FW: FW: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Create PO 
 
From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 21 August 2024 10:15 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Rupali Pol <Rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 
santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost 
 
Dear Stephen and Rupali,  
 
Please find our no regret quotation for cart shifting .  
 

Summary Sheet 21.08.2024 
S.N  Cart  Amount  

1 Masala Kitchen              2,66,450.00  
2 Caffeccino               1,99,486.00  
3 Manpower Mobilization                33,750.00  
4 Total              4,99,686.00  

Note  GST Extra   
Payment Terms -   

1 40 % Along with work order   
2 60%  after complete work   

   
Timeline-   

1 .3 Days dismantling   
2 .2 Days Shifting   

3. 3 Days Re-assembling   
4 .6 Days For tile and finish work   

5. 1 Day for deep cleaning   
 Total -15 Days *  
 
Note - It includes these jobs / items below . Besides it , any extra job/ work will be an anti item as per 
client requirement or any changes in its original design or site requirement .  
 
Dismantling  

Shifting labour Charges  

Refabrication  & Re Assembling    

Material ( Ply Board+MS  )  
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Tile Replacement  

Electrical wiring  

Corian work  

Paint work  

 
Please let us confirm . Firstly we will require PO for the same . Provide your confirmation on  above terms .  
 
Thanks & Regards ,  
 
Manish Shishodia  
 
 
 
 
On Fri, 16 Aug 2024 at 11:44, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Manish, 

  

As discussed, kindly confirm your final cost to process further. 

  

  

  

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 05 August 2024 15:34 
To: Rupali Pol <Rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 
santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost 

  

Dear Rupali & Stephen ,  

  

As per trailing mail , Please find quotation for shifting & Re fabrication cost for both carts .Kindly consider 
the same for further process.  

  

  

  

Summary Sheet 05.08.2024 
S.N  Cart  Amount  

1 Masala Kitchen              2,66,450.00  
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2 Caffecinno               1,99,486.00  
3 Total              4,65,936.00  

Note  GST Extra   
Payment Terms -   

1 40 % Along with work order   
2 60%  after complete work   

   
Timeline-   

1  3 Days dismentaling   
2  2 Days Shifting   
3  3 Days Re-assembling   
4  6 Days For tile and finish work   

5  1 Day for deep cleaning   
 Total -15 Days *  

  

Thanks & Regards ,  

  

Manish Shishodia   

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Wed, 24 Jul 2024 at 3:13 PM 
Subject: FW: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>, Mantu Kumar Prasad 
<mantu@fallowdezience.com>, jasmine <jasmine@fallowdezience.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 

  

Dear Mantu  

  

We need to shift masala kitchen & cafeccino to T1 SHA not T2 hence accordingly kindly share the revised quote 
for same. 

  

Thanks  

Rupali Pol 

  

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 10:57 PM 



4

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Fwd: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost 

  

Dear Mr.Akshay  

 Please find the quote for shifting outlets from T1 to T2. 

  

Thanks 

Rupali 

  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 10:10 PM 
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Grover 
<jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts 
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep 
Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: AHM - Masala Kitchen & Caffecinno Shifting & Rebarication Cost 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Mam ,   

  

Please find the attachment and consider the same for  further approval .  

  

Please have a look and do the needful .  

  

Thanks & Regards ,  

  

 You don't often get email from manish@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important  
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Manish Shishodia  

  

  

 
 

  

--  


